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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.42 | 52022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (SGOD & CID)
School Head, GPP and Nutrition Coordinators (Maria Uray ES)
Barcelona Schools District Supervisor d
This Division

FROM: FEL o LO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: INTEGRATED SCHOOL NUTRITION MODEL (ISNM)
ONLINE WORK CONFERENCE

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2022

Per Memorandum OUA 00-0122-0052, the Bureau of Learner Support Services School
Health Division (SHD), in collaboration with the Youth Formation Division (YFD) and in
partnership with the International institute for Rural Reconstruction (IIRR), will conduct an
Online Work Conference for the Integrated School Nutrition Model (ISNM) on February 14,
2022 from 8:30 am to 4:00 pm. via MS Teams.

The participants are the following:

Mrs. Ann J. Agda - Education Program Supervisor

Gwilym C. Elumba - Nurse 11

Danilo M. Santiago - PDO-I/YFD

Elbert A. Pon - ESHT V

Gemma C. Toytoy - T-3/Nutrition Education and Promotion Coordinator
Luz T. Acoymo - T-3/GPP Coordinator

Eva B. Cabilin - T-3/SBFP Coordinator

Other instructions, links for the registration and online survey, as well as, the ISNM
Work Conference Program Flow are found in the attachments.

.t .. Ferimmediate and appropriate action.
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